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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 09-3210 Version: 1 Name: Memorandum of Understanding - The Berkeley
Chess School - Named Schools

Type: Agreement or Contract Status: Passed

File created: 12/7/2009 In control: Teaching and Learning Committee

On agenda: Final action: 12/16/2009

Enactment date: 12/16/2009 Enactment #: 09-2473

Title: Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between District and The

Berkeley Chess School, Berkeley, CA, for the latter to provide instruction in the subject of chess and
supervised chess play, for 1 hour per week for 24 weeks, comprised of 20 minutes of instruction and
40 minutes of supervised chess play and perform other services stated in the MOU, incorporated by
reference herein as though fully set forth, at Santa Fe Elementary School, Learning Without Limits
Elementary School, Futures Elementary School, Maxwell Park Elementary School, and Esperanza
Elementary School, for the 2009-2010 school year, pursuant to terms and conditions specified in said
MOU.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 09-3210 - MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING - THE BERKELEY CHESS SCHOOL - NAMED

SCHOOLS
Contact: brad.stam@ousd.k12.ca.us
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
12/16/2009 1 Board of Education Adopted Pass
12/7/2009 1 Teaching and Learning Committee Recommended Favorably Pass

Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between District and The Berkeley Chess
School, Berkeley, CA, for the latter to provide instruction in the subject of chess and supervised chess play, for 1
hour per week for 24 weeks, comprised of 20 minutes of instruction and 40 minutes of supervised chess play and
perform other services stated in the MOU, incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth, at Santa Fe
Elementary School, Learning Without Limits Elementary School, Futures Elementary School, Maxwell Park
Elementary School, and Esperanza Elementary School, for the 2009-2010 school year, pursuant to terms and
conditions specified in said MOU.
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